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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 1996071%8R GST Reg. Ne, 19-0607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAFORE PL

Ref : CS/SMO18011842/T1sb

il . NI
#05-01/06 Date : 28-08-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAFORE 048623
Code: SMO
14 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FBH 471H Veh. Inspected FBJ 5525T
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802601/HCY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 28/06/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer " Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
53 General Information
Accident Date  16/06/2018 |inspection Date 28/06/2018
Survey held at SG 88 MOTOR PTELTD
BLK 4001 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 1
#01-21 SINGAPORE 569622
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFAIRS.




Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2018 10:45 AM

To: 'Sg motor enterprise Giam’

Ce: ‘SUR'

Subject: RE: RE: RE: RE: [SMO]: Please finalize bike FBJ 5525T // LKK Ref:
CS/SMO18011842/T1sb

Hi Rose,

Final invoice and all supporting documents sent over to Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkautg.com | fax; 8256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sg motor enterprise Giam [mailtu:5g_mutor_enterprise@yahco.mm.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2018 10:37 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: RE: RE: RE: [SMO]: Please finalize bike FBJ 5525T // LKK Ref: C5/SM018011842/T1sb

Hi shirley,
ok , acceptance pls proceed accordingly.

thank you
rose

On Tuesday, 11 September 2018, 5:49:39 FM GMT+8, Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew & lkkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Rose,

As spoken, please re-confirm final fig of $3,700.00 @ 5 days of repairs before GST.

Thank you.
Eest Regards,
Shirley Hiew | Case Handlar

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Sg motor enterprise Giam [mailto:sg_motor enterprise @yahoog.com

Sent: Thursday, 6 September 2018 3:28 PM

To: 'Sg Motor' <sgmotor2000 @yahoo.com.sg>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <Shirle Hiew @ kkauto.com>
Ce: 'Taufikh (LKKAuto)' <Taufikh @lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: RE: RE: [SMO]: Please finalize bike FBJ 5525T // LKK Ref: CS/SMO18011842/T1sb

Hi Shirley,
FBJ 5525T
Kindlly assist at Lump Sum S$4,000/- for repair cost @ 5 days of repairs.

looking forward to you kind assistance and co-operation..Hope to reply

yr favourable reply soonest.

best rgds

rose

On Tuesday, 4 Septembear 2018, 3:26:57 PM GMT+8, Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @ Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Hi Linda,

Enclosed herewith estimate marked.

Please confirm final figure.



Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4313

Blk 51, Pava Uhi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sg motor enterprise Giam [mailto:sg_motor enterprise@yahoo.com.sg|

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 3:15 PM

To: 'Sg Motor' <sgmotor2000@yahoo.com.sg=; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew(@lkkauto.com=
Ce: "Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: RE: [SMO]: Please finalize bike FBJ 5525T // LKK Ref: CS/SMO18011842/T1sb

Hi Shirley,

FBJ 5525) after repair photo attached.

AFTER REPAIR PHOTO OF FBJ 5525T for your references.

thank you

rosc

On Tuesday, 4 September 2018, 3:04:15 PM GMT+8, Sg motor enterprise Giam <sg_motor enterprise@yahoo.com.sg= wrote:

Hi Shirley, / taufikh



Kindly provide the marking of the cost repair for your review,

thank you

rose

On Tuesday, 4 September 2018, 2:45:59 PM GMT4+8, Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @ Ikkauto.com> wrole:

Hi Linda,

Please confirm final fig $3,550.00 @ 5 days of repairs before GST.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall; Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew @ kkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 31 August 2018 11:46 AM

To: 'Sg Motor' <sgmotor2000 @yahoo.com.sg>
Cc: 'sg_motor_enterprise @yahoo.com.sg' <sg_motor enterprise @yahoo.com.sg>; ‘Taufikh (LKKAuto)'

<Taufikh @ lkkauto.com=
Subject: RE: [SMO]: Please finalize bike FBJ 5525T // LKK Ref: CS/SMO18011842/T1sb

Hi Linda,

Taufikh is on leave today, please check with Taufikh on Monday.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sg Motor [mailto:sgmotor2000 @yahoo.com.sq]
Sent: Friday, 31 August 2018 11:22 AM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh @ lkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew @Ikkauto.com=
Ce: sg motor_enterprise @yahoo.com.sg
Subject: Re: [SMO]: Please finalize bike FBJ 5525T // LKK Ref: CS/SMO18011842/T1sb

Dear Taufikh

Please finalize bike FBJ 5525T.



Tharyk You

Regards
Linda

SG 98 Motor Pte Ltd
Blk 4001 #01-21
Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1

Singapore 569622
Tel: 64524898 Fax: 64526888

On Tuesday, 7 August 2018, 7:23:22 PM GMT+8, Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau @ lkkauto.com> wrote:

LKK Ref: CS/SMQ18011842/T1sb
Hi Linda,
Thank you for your email.

Taufikh / Shirley will get back.

Best Regards,
Olivia Lan | Admin Manager

LEKK Auto Consoltants
phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialay@ kkeuto.com | fax: 67414108

=]
BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue |, #02-25 | S(408933) /".)ae] U(T

Jodory

From: Sg Motor [mailto:sgmotor2000@yahoo.com.s
Sent: Tuesday, 7 August, 2018 4:15 PM
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com=>; CS A Team <gs-a@lkkauto.com=>

Ce: Sg Motor <sg_motor_enterprisef@yahoo.com.sg>
Subject: Please finalize bike FBJ 5525T

Dear Taufikh

Please finalize bike FBJ 5525T as per attached.

Thank You

Regards
Linda

SG 98 Motor Pie Ltd

Blk 4001 #01-21

Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park |
Singapore 569622

Tel: 64524898 Fax: 64526898



Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) < ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Friday, 29 June 2018 5:16 PM

To: ‘Teo, Grace": 'Han, Bernard'; 'Henry, Irene James’

Ce: assignments@lkkaum.mm: cur@|kkauto.com; ‘Catherine Chong (LKK Auta)'
Subject: RE: CMTD1802601/HCY - SUV(LKK)/ FBH471H & FBJ5525T ACC ON 16.06 18
Dear Grace,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle FBJ 5525T on 28/06/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.gom | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Awvenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@lkkauto.com]

sent: Thursday, 28 June 2018 3:45 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.tea@sompo.com.sg=; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: 'Han, Bernard' <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>; 'Henry, Irene James' <irene.henry@sompo.CcOM.5E>;
sur@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: CMTD1802601/HCY - SUV(LKK)/ FBHA71H & FBJ5525T ACC ON 16.06.18

Dear Grace,
Thank you for the assignment,

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: f741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkawto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 3:34 PM

To: admin-d@Ikkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: 5g Motor <sgmotor2000@yahoo.com.sg>; Han, Bernard <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, lrene James
<jirene. henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1802601/HCY - SUV(LKK)/ FBH471H & FBJ5525T ACC ON 16.06.18

Our Reference: CMTD1802601/HCY

Dear LKK AUTO/ RASUL,



Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 28 June, 2018 3:34 FM

To: admin-d@Ilkkauto.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: 5g Motor; Han, Bernard; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTDL1B02601/HCY - SUVILKK)/ FEH471H & FBJS525T ACC OM 16.06.18
Attachments: FBJ 55257 PRI.PDF

Our Reference: CMTD1802601/HCY
Dear LKK AUTO/ RASUL,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for FBJ5525T.

Please be informed that Bernard Han the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

o Innovation for Wallbaing
e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Sg Motor [mailto:sgmotor2000@yahoo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Han, Bernard; Henry, Irene James

Subject: Re: CMTD1802601/HCY - PRI/ FBH471H & FBI5525T ACC ON 16.06.18

Hi, pls arrange - LKK auto Consultant - Mr Rasul to survey.

Thank You
rose
Hegards

SG 98 Motor Pte Ltd



Blk 4001 #01-21

Ang WMo Kio Industrial Park 1
Singapore 569622

Tel: 64524898 Fax: 64526898

On Thursday, 28 June 2018, 11:18:02 AM GMT+8, Teo, Grace <grace.teo @sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference : CMTD1802601/HCY
Your Reference: FBIS525T

Date: 28" June 2018

Attention:

M/S SG 98 MOTOR PTE LTD

Dear Leena,

Without Prejudice

ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBH471H & FBJ5525T ON 16.06.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 27/06/2018.

Please be informed that Bernard Han the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your cl

ient’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct

the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
i Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)
Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong
4 P Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling
Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor

surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the liste

the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

d motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of



Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing A C f T
SOM PO entury o rust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may
be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the
purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit
bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents
{acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Palicy

From: Sg Motor [mailto:sgmotor2000 @ yahoo.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: Plse arrange PRI on bike FBJ 5525T as per attached.

Attn: Motor Claims Dept

Plse arrange PRI on bike FU 3378J as per attached.

Thank You

Regards

Leena

SG 98 Motor Pte Ltd
Blk 4001 #01-21
Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 1

Singapore 569622



Tel: 64524838 Fax: 64526898



PARF/COE Rebate Enguiry

> Back to OneMotoring

hitps:/ivrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta’ vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDe...

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the National Environment

Singapore NRIC
63362

FU3378)

Mo

29 Jun 2018
HONDA
PHANTOM200
Blue

2001
TA200EDQDO5827
TA2000005827

$3,500.00
02 Jan 2002
02 Jan 2002
5]

$525.00

Mo
$0.00

01 Jan 2022

D - Motorcycle
10

$1,%0%.00
$682.00
$682.00

Agency (NEA) is offering an incentive for the owner of this

motorcycle to deregister the moto rcycle on or before 5 April 2023.

This motorcycle is currently eligible

for an incentive of $3,500 from NEA. If the COE is renewed from now till

its deregistration on or befare 5 April 2023, the incentive will be reduced to $2,000. The last registered
owner of this motorcycle will receive the incentive from NEA.

This motorcycle will no longer be 2llowed for use on Singapore's roads after 30 June 2028.

For more information, please visit http://www.nea.gov.sg/mtcincentive or contact NEA at 1800-2255-632.

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Jun 2018

1ofl

OK

29/6/2018, 9:32 AM
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Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 27/06/2018 11:21

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

e e —— .
1. Please report comacty the datails of the accident 1o speed up {he claims process
3 Thia Form mus! be campleted by e Policyholder andfor Ihe Authonsed Drives

3, Infarmation prm-ldnd musi ba as truthful and accuraie as possinle. By wilful misfEpreseniaLon of withalding of material Tacls misy albowy inaurants
i Ul B ack ==

repudiate policy ahilily.

4, The jssue ard acceplance of this Foom by insurance campanies is nol an admiss

5. Any faisa reporting may ke referred to the Palice for investigation.

B. This report wil ba forwal

archiving and (hat copbes of this yopart will, for & faa, ba made auallaby upon application by intarssted paries.
the archiving of this repoc at the centre and fo coplas of the raport hielng made avaiable

7. by the lodgamant of thig rapart 1o the iNsurers, you hereny ponsenl 1o

atorasald.

Date Of Repon
Date Of Accldent
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of LOSS

vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Palicynolder

Mame Of Registerad Owner
NRIC No

Emall Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
mManufacturar

hodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to yaur vehicla?

If Mo, Please stale action to be taken
vehicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coveraga

Fleat Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gandar

Mobile Nurmber

Fax Number

Cantact Mumber
EMail Addrass

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

27/06/2018 10:56
16/06/2018 21:00
WOODLAMDS AVE 9
SINGAPORE

FEJS5525T

MUHAMMAD ISMAIL BIN IBRAHIM
SO022122A

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-88697 168
OFFICE-88697168

SUZUKI
DRZ400SML4

PRIVATE USE

MO

THIRD PARTY
MOTOR TRADE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
THIRD PARTY

NO

5073432064-02

MUAHAMMAD ALIF BIN MAZLAN
SOR254440

09/08/1358

OUTDOOR

07/06/2018

0 YEAR AND 0 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-8R697 168

OFFICE-88607168
NOEMAIL

ion of policy liability on the part al the insurance COmpamnes.

comganis Lo

v by the Insurers of the GlA Records Management Centra established by thi General Insurance Association of Singapara (GIA) for

Page 1af 25



APT BLK 511 WOoODLANDS DRIVE 14 -
AdAmSS #05-63 SINGAPORE
Postcode 730511
Was driver an employee of the insured's Gompany MO
If Ma, Ralatianship of the Driver with the Insured FRIEND

\ehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Gwn Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Typa Of Accident COLLISION - GROSS JUNCTION
Weather Conditlons CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident?  NO
i

mumber of vehicles involved in the sccldent 2
Was any body injurad in the Accidant? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by VES

ambulance?
\Was any other matarial or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? ¥ES

If Yes, Flease state which Pelice Statian

Police Station NMame TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ - SINGAPORE CITY

Police Station Address E&EF“SFEEE! AVENUE 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Gontact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:

\Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO ATTACHED

Attachment{s)

Are accident photas avallable for attachmeant? ¥YES
\Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO
\Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PRO

PERTY 1

Vehicle Reglstration Number FBEH4T1H
vehicle MakeMadel/Colour

Delails Of Propartias

Vehicle Catagory MOTORCYCLE
Mame af Driver

MRICIPassport Mumber

Contact Mumbear

Address

Postoode

Insurance Company Name

Mature OF Damage
Page 2of 25



Na. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Mame

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person In which vehicle?

Ware seat belts worn?

Was thia injurad conveyed [0 hospital by
ambulance?

hddress

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MUHAMMAD ALIF BIN MAZLAMN

REFER TO POLICE REPORT
FBJS525T

YES

APT BLK 511 WOODLANDS DRIVE 14
#05-63 SINGAPORE

730511
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

i
* IMPORTANT NUTICE
1, Ploase report correctiy the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the ralicyheolder and/or the Autharjzed Driver.

3, Information prnwldtd muit be ast Any wilful milsreprasentation or withholding of material

truthful and accurate as possibla.
facts may aliow Insurance companies to ropudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

companias.

5. Any false reportin referred to the Pollce
6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
association of Singapore (GLA} for archiving and that eopics of this report will for & fee be made avallable upen application by

interasted partles.

7. By the lodgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby COnsent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of

th report baing made avallable aforesald.
5. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowladge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my waorkshop and the General Insurance Aesociation of Singapore ["GIA] may/are permitted ta collect, Lse,
disclose and/or procass my persanal data/personal infarmation set out In this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by iy Insures {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
persanal Information to all insurer(s] wha have insured vehlele(s) involved In this accident {all insurer(s] wha have Insured
vehicle|s) Imalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
hanetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity [such as the palice], for the purpose(s)
of :

{i processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims induding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{lij Investigating the sccldent andfor my claims;

{iil} carrying out and/fer daaling with my Instructlons or respanding to amy enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims [Inchuding the malling of earrespondence, statements, involoes, reports of notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of cartain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same az wall as an the
external covar of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v} complying with applicable law In administering, pracessing, handling and/er dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b} all insuren{s) whe hava insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lavwyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal Information may/can be dischosed by any of the Insurers andjar GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agentsfincluding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for ene or mora of the abave Purposes,

[d} my Personal Information will also be collectad and used to compile clalms histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
[nvestigation and managemetil in present and all future elalms,

le} the information so collected under 1d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i} toallinaurers and/for any othar third partiss that assist in evalusting, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulatars, law enforcement and government agencles 2 reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{ii} for complylng with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Ko

Pﬂll(_l,l-t:ulder's Signature mlvn‘?&lgnature - _Reportrng tra Phrsonnel’s Signature
Date & Thme: (Hf driver is nat the palicyholder) Narne:

Date & Time: MREC/FIN Mo
G 1
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aketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION

I/ We datlare the foregoing particulars are true in evrery respect.

311

Pdll:l.‘hdair‘s Signatura
Date & Time:

GIAHME Sketchelanfarm V3

Driver's Slgnature Reporting rsonnel’s Signature
{1f driver is pat the palicyholder] Mame:
Cate & Time: HRIC/FIN Mo
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SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Stalon U L
Wigodlands Lasl M A
4 Woodlands Dine 63 SING LAPORE 737800

Tl Mo TR0 TG TGS

REPORY OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

ke Vi BRopoit Madae
| 7/06/2018 23 13

Vide Feport No
| J;RO160E18/0212

| Address:
APT BLK 511 WOODLAND
1730511

mWama of informant®
MUHAMMAD ALIF BIN MAZLAN

AR

101 B4 1772085
1afd

Fageiart N Tiao 08 11E0as

| Slation Diary Ho.
| 182

S DRIVE 14 #05-83 SINGAFPORE

_—

0 Type / 1D No

MRIC NO | 5082544406
Maticnally:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Contact Mo.:

Mobile: 83897168

Thge. | Daleof Birih: | Type of informant:

| Rider

Sex

Male
Race:

Malay

|19 | 08/08M1808

Language: :
English

Institution / School Name:

| Driving Licence Information:

Occupation:
Class: 2B.,2A

ENLISTEE

Date of Expiry:

Injury
Type of | Conveyed By Ambulance

| Accident
Location:

| Along Road 1
[ WOODLANDS AVENLUE 8

' : o S

Junction of Woodlands Ave 8 Woodlan dlands ing
Weathar:

| Clear
| Traffic Flow:

Type of Collision: :
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe =

-

[FBH471H | Motorcycle

[
[FBJ5525T | Motorcycle

| E—__

Type of Location:
Traffic light

netion

e
K

rf.:'-rl




fig) snereore N@Hﬂ\\lﬁﬂjﬂimm ol
N POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Woodlands East N.P.C.

3 Woodlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737880

Tel No: 1800-7679999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Brief Details.
On the 16/06/2018 at about 2055hrs, | was working 8s
Outlet), at that point of time | was intending to send my

noticed a motoreycle (FBH471H) on the opposite road intending to turn
to state that at that point of time it was a green lig
through the right tum, as such | jammed my brakes, however | did

a part-time delivery ri
next order at Blk 804

yravelling along Woodlands Ave 8, reaching the Junction of Woodlands Ave € an

right into Wo

(FBJ5525T) in time and met with a collision with the other motorcycle (FBHAT1 H).

mﬂ:‘iz};tance and Traffic Police came to scene. | was conveyed o Khoo Teck Puat H
ical treatment. | suffered fractures on my right shoulder, fractures on my right pi

abrasion on almost all of my body. | was give 14 days of MC from the 1
advised by traffic police to lodge a traffic accident ra:un. S

0

dar at Pizza-Hut (888 Plaza
Woodlands St 81. | was
d Woodlands Ave 6, |

odlands Ave 6. | wish

ht and | had the right of way, however he was half way
not managed to stop my motorcycle

spital for further

nky finger and

6/06/2018 - 29/06/2018. | was




_ srstaft Sgt SHAHRUL NIZAM BIN SAMARRI

SINEAPO
POLICE F::EE IIWI““IIWI“I

Tr20180817/2085

Police Station Of Origin Repon ﬁﬂmi
Woodlands East NP.C ol

3 Woodlands Drive 63 SINGAPORE 737880
Tel No: 1800-7870000 CONTINUATION OF REFORT

Skeich Plan
Informant is not able to provide skelch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's .“:?T Ir,; _‘1

the certificate with you now, please faxa o 654746

----- s

Signature Of Officer Recording The Repojis
Ji/ .

Qg HuHo. Yol .E:ﬁmﬂl IE__ .

Slgnature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TPIGIT/

ntact No.: 65476904 ¢ 130 | 'F,‘..._ '




SINGAPORE A A LA

POLICE FORCE it

Police Station O "]ngm 10f3

Traffic Police Division HQ
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel Mo: 65470000

Report No. T/20180819/21 68

REFDHT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Da‘l;eﬂ' ime Hepurt ‘Made:
10/06/2018 18:59

Informant's Particulars

Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:

Name of Informant: [ Address:
MUHAMMAD ALIF BIN MAZLAN APT BLK 511 WOODLANDS DRIVE 14 #05-63 HDB-
- | WOODLANDS SINGAPORE 730511 I
ID Type / D No.. Contact No.: ,
NRIC ND; S9825444G Home/Office: Mobile: 88697168
“Nationality: Email: '
SINGAPORECITIZEN |
~Sex: —|_A e: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 19 | 09/08/1998 Driver
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
|1 [ 41'___———-—-£
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
Singapore Armed Forces personnel Class: 2B,2A Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident

Date/Time of | Type of Location:

Injury Drink
T of
ﬁﬁ%ent- JFOWE?ECI By Ambulance \ Drive: Accident
ﬁ_.t_'—_ I — 0 Jﬁi&ﬁ!ﬁﬂlﬂ_ﬂﬂﬂ__[_ e
Location:
Along Road 1
WOODLANDS AVENUE 9
e e o i
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Traﬁicﬁw: o | Traffic Control: Traffic Volume: Bl
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
ambulance:
I_ e ST | Yes 1
[ Details of Vehicle ln\rnwani iy o e T T T
Vehicle No. Makss © il ‘Mad_al" “Tcolor. .| Condition | No of Passenger
FBH471H 3 0
FBJ5525T | Motorcycle Black 0 E
[ == IR
_._,__.—-——-—,___-—.___- B — e —
Datails tails of Person Involved o i g by WA S s e &b T o
| Any Pedestrian InvOlve Involved: No = = e
“No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Usedf Pedestrian Crossing: NA -




SINGAPOR: | A AR UAEE

POLICE FORCE T/20180619/2168
» % & 2of3
Police Station Of Ongin: .
Traffic Police Division HQ Repo/t No. T/20180619/2168
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
e T
Driver : e e
Name [ VMUHAMMAD ALIF BIN MAZLAN ID No. 59825444G
“Related Vehicle | FBJ5525T (Motorcycle) Contact No.| 88697168 T
“Hospital/Clinic "KHOO TECK PUAT HOSPITAL Class of | Class: 2B,2A
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
- Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 16/06/2018 Date Discharge | 17/06/2018
"No. of Days granted Medical Leave “Tia | Degree of Injury NIL |
Brief Details.

ON 16/6/2018 AT ABOUT 5100HRS AT WOODLANDS AVE 9,

| WAS RIDING STRAIGHT ON THE LEFT MOST LANE OF 3. | WAS APPRAQCHING THE JUNCTION
WITH WOODLANDS AVE 6 AND THE LIGHT WAS GREEN. | THEN PROCEEDED TO ENTER
JUNCTION. WHILE | WAS DOING SO, | SAW ANOTHER BIKE FROM THE OPPOSITE DIRECTION
WAITING AT THE RIGHT TUNRNING POCKET. AS | ENTERED THE JUNCTION, THE BIKE STARTED
TO MOVE OFF. | THOUGHT THAT HE WAS JUST INCHING OUT AND PREPARING TO MAKE THE
TURN. HENCE | CONTINUED GOING STRAIGHT. HOWEVER, THE OTHER RIDER CONTINUED
WITH THE TURN AND | COULDNT STOP IN TIME. HENCE, WE COLLIDED. AFTER THE ACCIDENT,
TRAFFIC POLICE ARRIVED AND AMBULANCE BROUGHT ME TO KHOO TECK PHUAT HOSPITAL.



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station C! Urigin:
Traffic Police Division HQ
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865

OO MM ARARCAR

T/20180619/2168

Jof3

Report No. T/20180619/2168

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
TP/
LEE KWANG HONG KENDRICK

Signature Of Interpreter:
Mot applicable

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TP/GIT/ .

Sr Staff Sgt SHAHRUL NIZAM BIN SAMARRI
Contact No.: 65476904

[ Signature Of Informant:

H0)

| Date/Time:

19/06/2018 18:59

Elasslﬁ;atmn Of Case

Authentication Stamp
NP168



Date:
To .

Attn :
Tel :

VEHICLE NO

SG 98 MOTORPTELTD

4001, Ang M

2 July 2018
LKK

Taufikh
97495749

FBJ 5525T

ACCIDENT DATE: 16 June 2018

Emm-qmm,hmm._x

-
[ L L ]

NMNMT\JM—A-N—I-A.-L_L
Whmmmcmmmmmh

Description

Handle Bar

Front Cover

Front Mudguard

Head Lamp

Signal Lamp LH

Clutch Lever

Head Light Switch Assy
Throttle Grip

Clutch Cable

Clutch Lever Guard

Fork Tube

Fork Guard LH

Front LH Side Cover Fairing
LH Rear Side Fairing

Rear LH Signal Light

LH Front Brake Pedal
Footrest Bracket

Rear Tail Lamp

Rear Mudguard

Front RH Fairing

Rear RH Side Fairing Caver
RH Rear Foot Brake Pedal
Front RH Fairing Footrest
Exhaust Pipe

Meter Assy

Tal 6452 4635 Fax: 6462 4668

Emall: 89 _mcmr_amﬂrpnaammhon.camng

Suzukl DRZ400

Qty

1
1
q
4
q
1
1
5
1
1

1 set

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

Sub-Total
Less 10%
Sub-Total

o Kio Industrial Park 1 #01-21 SINGAPORE 560622

By Fax: 6256-4315

Quotation $ |

645.00 bt
150,00 o
170.00 b/
450.00 %,
95.00 pt !
78.00 o4~ 1
185.00 A/
150.00 pA v
95.00 ¥ "
195.00 &t v~
5,080.00 &
165.00 oA~ i
210.00 (A .~
210.00 ..A
87.00 a4/
55.00 b~
78.00 K &
175,00 A0 & Y
210.00 e
210.00 "
210.00 ad .~
55.00 b+
135.00 b
350.00 X *"
1,250.00 pra”

10,693.00 «WEY
1,069.30 AT 194¥°

9,623.70




VEHICLE NO - FBJ 5525T Suzuki DRZ400

Nett items
1 Front number plate 20.00
21U unit 170.00 tf v
3 Rear number plate 20.00 kf.”
4 Front Wheel Sticker 1 set 280.00 £4¢
6§ Rear Wheel Sticker 1 set 280.00 ¢ v
6 Towing 60.00 4 -
7 Remove & replace parts, align & efc 350.00 ?_gﬂ?
8 Remove & replace fork assy 120.00 «~
9 Putty & touching paint work when necessary 400.00 £ ¥~
10 Front mumber plate 15.00 ¥ ?-.Ln(akh-"i :
Sub-Total 1,715.00 {20
MNett Total 11,338.70
NB: This esiimate was made from a visual / “_TS o Itbﬂ':i

inspechion only, any ofhes damege parls af

\abiour reguire when repalr ComMences, we ” ' . 13w
will advise you and suhmit supplementary /{WG% 7@? ;’ }
fiem to you accordingly. g\é%’) ;)’ ‘US

Kingly revert upon completion
Y Thank you

._f
| gG 98 MOTOR PTELTD

G

LKK Auto Cangyltants hence natify
the Repairer of the following:
* To resurvey before/after spray painting
+ To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
= Parts prices are subject b confirmation
* Third party survey i on a “Without i
Projudics” basi
= Nu illegal modification]s) is allowed -
* Suppismantary ilem(s) must be resurveyed
i sisbwect 1o fingd approvad from Insurancs Gm“ip-m
Ackrawieced by Rarssir
Sagnare;
Date:




L 44
Sl s

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX, 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R G5T Reg. Mo 18.9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref : CS/SMO18011842/T1sbn2
50 RAFFLES PLACE M“wmmmlmm
#05-01/06 Date: 17-08-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code : SMO
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. FEH 471H Veh. Inspected FBJ 5525T
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802601/HCY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TED Assign Date 28/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SUZUKI DR-Z400 c.c 308
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JS188111300101557 Colour BLACK
Odometer Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 120060 R17 PIRELLI 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |160/60 R17 PIRELLI 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mim
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION,N/S AND O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/06/2018 inspection Date 28/06/2018
Survey held at SG 98 MOTOR PTELTD
BLK 4001 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 1
#01-21 SINGAPORE 568622
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;.J; - ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
e TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 1GG6807108R GST Reg. No. 19-9607196-R Page No1of2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBJ 5525T
Qty Description of Parts Condition \E:L':;t::{;} O Aﬁi]umd l
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1 |[HANDLE BAR BENT 645.00 645,00
1|FRONT COVER cuT 150.00 150.00
1|FRONT MUDGUARD cuT 170.00 170.00
1|HEAD LAMP NOT NECESSARY 450.00 -
1|SIGNAL LAMP LH cut 95.00 85.00
1|CLUTCH LEVER cuT 78.00 78.00
1|HEAD LIGHT SWICTH ASSY cuT 185.00 185.00
1|SET THROTTLE GRIP cut 150.00 150.00
1|CLUTCH CABLE NOT NECESSARY 95.00 -
1|CLUTCH LEVER GUARD cuT 195.00 195.00
1|SET FORK TUBE TO REPAIR SEE 5,080.00 -
LABOUR
1|FORK GUARD LH cut 165.00 165.00
1|FRONT LH SIDE COVER FAIRING cut 210.00 210.00
1|LH REAR SIDE FAIRING cut 210.00 210.00
1|REAR LH SIGNAL LIGHT cuT 87.00 87.00
1|LH FRONT BRAKE PEDAL BENT 55.00 55.00
1|FOOTREST BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 78.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR TAIL LAMP cut 175.00 175.00
1|REAR MUDGUARD CcuT 210.00 210.00
1|FRONT RH FAIRING NOT NECESSARY 210.00 -
1|REAR RH SIDE FAIRING COVER cut 210.00 210.00
1|RH REAR FOOT BRAKE PEDAL BENT 55.00 55.00
1|FRONT RH FAIRING FOOTREST BENT 135.00 135.00
1|EXHAUST PIPE NOT NECESSARY 350.00 .
1|METER ASSY CRACKED 1,250.00 1,250.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,069.30 -443.00
9,623.70 3,987.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1]IU UNIT (SN) cuT 170.00 170.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 20.00 20.00
1|SET FRONT WHEEL STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 280.00 -

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18011842/T1sbn2




¥y L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;.-f; R = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
G TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199B07198R GST Reg. No. 19-2607198-R Page Mo.2of 2
Qty Description of Parts Condition \E:m:t:pa{:} oas A;:Ijnustad
1ISET REAR WHEEL STICKER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 280.00
1|[FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) REPEATED 15.00
T85.00 210.00
LABOUR
TOWING. 60.00 40.00
REMOVE & REPLACE PARTS, ALIGN & ETC.INCLUSIVE 350.00 250.00
OF THE REPAIR OF SET FORK TUBE AND FOOTREST
BRACKET.
REMOVE & REPLACE FORK ASSY. 120,00 120.00
PUTTY & TOUGHING PAINT WORK WHEN NECESSARY. NOT NECESSARY 400.00
530.00 410.00
T GRAND TOTAL 11,338.70 4,607.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,700.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/SMO18011842/T1sbn2
MOHAMNAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser




